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. ******W#?((/, 7/31/01****** m 4 3  AM********Linda Williams 

Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: 01 0970-TX 

Good. Will change title. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 11:41 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
subject: RE: 010970-TX 

Yes. I've discussed with Ray, Rick, and Legal and we've agreed that this is a good way to 
track the bankruptcies. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 11:24 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 010970-TX 

Ok, is this going to be a routine docket title now? 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 11:19 AM 
To: Linda Williams; Nonnye Grant; Sandy Moses 
Cc: Jessica Elliott 
Subject: 010970-TX 

Hello. Please change (1) docket title, ( 2 )  suffix, ( 3 )  division, and ( 4 )  bankruptcy 
status : 

(1) Bankruptcy cancellation by the Florida Public Service Commission €or Alternative 
Local Exchange Carrier Certificate No. 7344 and Interexchange Carrier Certificate No. 7508 
issued to BroadBand Office Communications, Inc., Effective May 9, 2001. 

(2) From TX to TP 

( 3 )  From RGO to CMP 

( 4 )  Nonnye, the ALEC is marked, but not the I X C  (TJ341). Please mark the IXC as having 
filed for bankruptcy (same notice) in MCD. Thanks! 
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